RESOLUTION 15-76

BE IT RESOLVED that the appropriate officers of the City are authorized
but not required to execute and deliver on behalf of the City that certain Agreement
between the City and P&H Supply Company, relating to the purchase of a trailer
mounted jet sewer cleaner, in the basic amount of Sixty Six Thousand Seventy
Seven Dollars and Eighty Nine Cents ($66,077.89), with such changes, insertions
or omissions as may be approved by the City Manager, whose execution of such

agreement shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.

THIS RESOLUTION shall be effective immediately upon passage.

e
PASSED in regular session this Q?Q day of MRML/ ,2015.

CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH

. Oberst, Mayor
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Resolution 15-76



Memorandum

To: Mario Gisbert

CC: Paul Casto, Holly White

From: Al Shortt ﬁf//

Date: March 18, 2015

Subject: Utility Department Trailer Mounted

Jet Sewer Cleaner

Staff allocated funds in the FY 2014-2015 utilities budget to purchase a trailer
mounted jet sewer cleaner for use by the underground utility division. The
existing unit is 10 years old and has reached the end of its useful service life. Bid

specifications were prepared and a Request for Bids was publically advertised in
the News Herald and on the City website.

Three bidders responded and a bid tabulation is attached for your review. Staff
recommends that the Council authorize the City Manager to purchase the jet sewer

cleaner from the low bidder, P&H Supply Company, in the the total amount of
$66,077.89.

Upon Council approval, a purchase order will be issued and delivery is expected
within 24 weeks thereafter.
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